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- Pre repair inspection request - FU8075A VS SGK1192G (Ol) DOA: 06/12/2018

From: Azlan, Syazairdina

To: admin-a@lkkauto.com, assignments@]lkkauto.com

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY, Chin, Lee-Ying, Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa, Md Ishak, Mohd Imran, Lim, Sheng Yang, Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur, Hor, Yinrul, Chan, Yoke Shi, Kaur, Baljit
Sent:  12/17/2018 4:51:36 PM

Attachments: [ tmp6508.tif

Hi,
Please refer to the enclosed request from Tan Chin Hoe & Co.

Claim no 1 5773944679SG003
Case Owner : CHEE HENG LOH

If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know.
Kindly assist to assign Mohamad Taufikh as Single Joint Expert as requested.

Thanks and regards,

Syaza Irdina Azlan

AIG

Express Claims Adjuster Il

SG Claims Operations | AIG Shared Services

From: sheena@tanchinhoe.com.sg [mailto:sheena@tanchinhoe.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 4:15 PM

To: Azlan, Syazairdina

Cc: 'kee kee'

Subject: RE: - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SGK1192G AND FU8075A ON 06/12/2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirs
i We refer to your email of even date.

ii. Our client’s workshop agrees to Mr Mohamad Taufikh from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to carry out the survey but reserve their position on
whether to agree to Mr Mohamad Taufikh being the SJE at the appropriate time.

Sheena Ng, Paralegal

TAN CHIN HOE & CO

24 Raffles Place

#24-01 Clifford Centre

Singapore 048621

Tel: 65382687

Fax: 65380287

Email: sheena@tanchinhoe.com.sg

This email is subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all its attachments from your computer
immediately.

—————————— Forwarded Message ----------

From: "Azlan, Syazairdina" <Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com>

Date: Dec 17,2018 10:17 AM

Subject: - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SGK1192G AND FU8075A ON 06/12/2018

To: Tan Chin Hoe & Co <info@tanchinhoe.com.sg>

Cc: "Fong, Andy-SY" <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com>, "Chin, Lee-Ying " <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>, "Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa " <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>, "Md
Ishak, Mohd Imran " <Imran.Ishak@aig.com>, "Lim, Sheng Yang" <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>, "Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur"

<Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com>, "Hor, Yinrul" <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>, "Chan, Yoke Shi" <yokeshi.chan@aig.com>, "Kaur, Baljit" <Baljit.Kaur@aig.com>

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,
membuka attachment.

Click here by 2018-12-24 10:17 +08 to read your message.

- Pre repair inspection request - FU8075A VS SGK1192G (Ol) DOA: 06/12/2018

After that, open the attachment.

More Info

Disclaimer: This email and its content are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
addressee. Please notify the sender if you have received this email in error or simply delete

it.

Secured by Proofpoint Encryption, Copyright © 2009-2017 Proofpoint, Inc. All rights

reserved.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in
error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to

be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com

To: info@tanchinhoe.com.sg

Cc: Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com ,Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com ,NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com ,Imran.Ishak@aig.com ,ShengYang.Lim@aig.com ,Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com
,Yinrul. Hor@aig.com ,yokeshi.chan@aig.com ,Baljit. Kaur@aig.com

Subject: AIGENCRYPT - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SGK1192G AND FU8075A ON 06/12/2018

Date: Mon, 17 Dec 2018 02:17:20 +0000

Without Prejudice

Your Reference : RT/473/2018/sn

Our Reference : 5773944679SG003
Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of

the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

Name of Surveyor

Company Name

AIG In House Surveyor

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services

Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services

Jimmy Lee Priority Services

EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Ng You Han Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Chow Bo Xiong Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin)

Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Kalvin Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohammed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Kenneth Kong LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select one

or more of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Thanks and regards,

Syaza Irdina Azlan
AIG
Express Claims Adjuster Il

SG Claims Operations | AIG Shared Services

https://securemail2.aig.com/formpostdir/safeformpost.aspx

2/3


https://securemail2.aig.com/formpostdir/securereader?id=Ui7xZKbK_bFhLqK1WDxmqn5QZnjXsV8k&brand=e851c96a
https://securemail2.aig.com/securereader/help.jsf?lang=enus

12/18/2018 - Pre repair inspection request - FU8075A VS SGK1192G (Ol) DOA: 06/12/2018

From: Chin, Ann

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 10:04 AM

To: PRDSG.FNOL

Cc: Chan, Yoke Shi; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Lim, Sheng Yang; Supramaniam, Darshene; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur; Azlan, Syazairdina; Md Ishak, Mohd
Imran; Tan, Lily (AIG); Zhou, Aiping; Ho, Choon-Poh; Quek, Joyceline-CH

Subject: 05#SGK1192G#002,002#DEFAULT
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